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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 2:05 pm
To: Elaine Toh; Admin A
Cc: 'Yvonne Lim'; admin-d
Subject: FW: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: YQ 7146 G --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFN 63 Z AND YQ 7146 G ON 14 JUNE 2023 

ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI SIMS AVENUE EXIT AT ABOOUT 1615 HOURS
Attachments: image001.wmz; image003.wmz

Importance: High

Internal 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Your ref:   SFN 63 Z 
Our ref:  2023 32009502FR-YQ7146G 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We have appointed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD  as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
 

Venue                   :              C.H. MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR TRAINING 
Block 3019A Ubi Road 1 
#01-30 
Singapore 408713 

Contact Person  :              Mr. Joe @ 6841-8841 / 6748-8888 (Please call before going) 
 
 
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 
 

File: YQ7146G OI.pdf, SFN63Z TP.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=6b91806c-d288-410b-bc3c-17e29bc658c0-003be0efd70a8e1d 
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Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 6/25/2023 
Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
  
   

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, 
copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
  
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

 
 
 

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 9:15 am 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com 
Subject: [EXT] RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: YQ 7146 G --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFN 63 Z AND YQ 7146 G ON 14 JUNE 2023 ALONG PIE TOWARDS 
CHANGI SIMS AVENUE EXIT AT ABOOUT 1615 HOURS 
Importance: High 
 
 
Our Ref: SFN 63 Z (et) 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to our email of 16 June 2023. 
 
Please let us hear from you urgently. 
 
Thank you. 
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Regards, 
Elaine Toh (Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534 2811 (Ext. 126) / Fax: 6535 6802 
 

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]  
Sent: Friday, 16 June, 2023 2:42 PM 
To: 'Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore)' 
Cc: yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com 
Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: YQ 7146 G --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFN 63 Z AND YQ 7146 G ON 14 JUNE 2023 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI SIMS 
AVENUE EXIT AT ABOOUT 1615 HOURS 
Importance: High 
 
 
Our Ref: SFN 63 Z (et) 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We are instructed by CHOW YEE FUNG (ZOU YIFANG) to notify you of a road traffic accident on 14 June 2023 along PIE towards Changi Sims Avenue Exit at about 
1615 hours involving our client’s vehicle registration number SFN 63 Z  and vehicle registration number YQ 7146 G driven by you/your insured at the material 
time. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working 
days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you 
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose for appointment as Single Joint Expert the following surveyors for your consideration: 
 

1. Ho Joo Loong Danny 
2. Lee Kok Weng 
3. Seah Kwang Boon 
4. Andrew How 
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Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 

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
 
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop 
will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Elaine Toh (Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534 2811 (Ext. 126) / Fax: 6535 6802 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received 
this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any 
form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

 FOR SURVEYOR 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection. 
Thank you. 
 
Appointed surveyor : 
(Name & Signature) 
 
 
Date & Time of Inspection : 
 
 
  

 

 
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___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 


